From: Rashid MD NOOR (SLA)

Sent: Tuesday, 30 August, 2016 6:07 PM

To:

Subject: CS Notice Number 06/2016 - REVISION OF KNOWN DISTANCES OF THE EDM BASELINE AND
THE RELEASE OF EDMCAL2016 FOR PROCESSING OF EDM CALIBRATION

Our Ref: SMA-CSM-5/3/1/1

Date: 30 August 2016

CS Notice Number : 06/2016

To: All Registered Surveyors

Dear Sirs / Madams

REVISION OF KNOWN DISTANCES OF THE EDM BASELINE AND THE
RELEASE OF EDMCAL2016 FOR PROCESSING OF EDM CALIBRATION

We have completed conducting the EDM Baseline auditing on 26 July 2016
at Lower Pierce Reservoir. The result shows that the current known distances are
outdated.

2 Henceforth, with effect from 5 September 2016, the new distances as stated
below are to be adopted in the new EDMCAL2016.

At Pillar | To Pillar Distances (m)
1 2 50.8278
1 3 122.7863
1 4 215.8459
1 5 298.3356
1 6 359.7269
1 7 399.9927




3 The above EDM processing program can be downloaded from Singapore
Land Authority’s website (http:/www.sla.gov.sq) from 5 September 2016. The
existing EDMCAL2013 will be removed from the website after this date.

4 Thank you.

Yours faithfully,

/m MOHD RASHID NOOR - Assistant Manager - Land Survey Division « Regulatory Cluster
SL /\,;, J Singapore Land Authority - 6478-3605 (DID) - 6323-9937 (Fax) « hitp:/www.sla.gov.sq
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